From: Mike Harris [mailto:MikeHarris@stridetreglown.com]

Sent: 14 May 2015 11:52

To: Young, Robert

Cc: Steward, Pat; Turner, Steve; Mark Tyrrell

Subject: RE: Torbay Local Plan - Correspondence from Abacus/Deeley Freed Estates re White Rock
[STRI.15230 White Rock 2 Applicaton]

Dear Robert

Further to my email below, please find attached a plan showing the land holdings in the area
surrounding White Rock; | am forwarding this to provide further reassurance of the potential ability
of Abacus/Deeley Freed Estates to provide offsite mitigation where required.

As below, | would appreciate your confirmation of receipt.
Kind regards
Mike

Mike Harris MRTPI
Senior Town Planner

Stride Treglown Limited
Promenade House, The Promenade, Clifton, Bristol, BS8 3NE

T 0117 974 3271

DD 0117 915 7365

F 0117 974 5207

E mikeharris@stridetreglown.com

With the introduction of the residents parking zone around our Bristol office, we can no longer provide on-site
visitor car parking at our office.
For details of the new arrangements please follow this link, or contact the sender.

http://www.stridetreglown.co.uk

Follow Us On http://twitter.com/stridetreglown

Town vs GOwn: Integrating Student
Accommodation into the Community


http://www.stridetreglown.com/en/news/all-news/3066-public-transport-and-parking-information-for-visitors-to-our-bristol-office.html�
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